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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

WANZ ¢ Keonengod Pl

Name of ].imited Liability Company

SUBIECT:

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) are subinitied for filing.

Picase return all correspondence concerning this matter o the following:

"A\m B Bﬁvﬂ—

Name of Person

Danz ¢ Keentnsord, AL .

Finn/Company

11O\ Chacidan g‘ﬂ@j}/ CuiTe 21y

Address

p@ \\( woodl FL . 22 206

City/State and Zip Code

dcw\ 2@ donz\aw net

E-mal address: (o be used Tor future annual report notitication)

For further infornuation concerning this maier. please call:

A \an D Doz W ISY, 398-SH03

Nane of Person Arca Code Daytime Telephone Number

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

%&L‘S.()U Filing Fec 0 $30.00 Filing Fee & 0O $33.00 Filing Fee & O $60.040 Filing Fee.
Certilicale of Status Cenilicd Copy Cenificate of Status &
(additional copy 1s enciused) Centified Copy

(additional copy is aielosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section

Division of Corporations Division of Corporations

P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building

Taliahassee, FL 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassce, FL 32341



Causseaux, Nanette

From: Alan Danz <danz@danzlaw.net>
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:18 PM
To: Causseaux, Nanette

Subject: Corporate Consent for Name Change
Hi Nanette,

Following up on our phone call thus morning, | hereby give my consent for Danz Law. PA (formerly or soon to be
formerly known as A. D. Danz, P.A.) to change the name of Danz & Kronengold, P.L. to Danz Law, PLLC. | have common
ownership of both entities and am the sole shareholder {officer and managing member, respectively) of both entities.
Piease let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

You may also reach me on my cell: (954) 298-5403

Thank you!

Alan

Very Truly Yours,

Alan D. Danz

Managing Partner

Danz & Kronengold, P.L.

11011 Sheridan Street, Suite 314
Cooper City, FL 33026

Phone: (954) 530-5245

Fax: {954) 616-5718
danz@danztaw.net
www.danzlaw.net

INTERNATIONAL NETWORK
OF BOUTIQUE lAWfFIRMS,;

This email message is from Danz & Kronengold, P.L., a law firm, and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential

information, If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
message to the intended recipteni(s}, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message and any
attachments from your computer without retaining a copy.

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: Any tax advice contained in this commuanication {including any attachments or enclosures) was not
intended or written to be used. and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or [ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this communication. {The
foregoing disclaimer has been affixed pursuant to U.S. Treasury regulations governing tax practitioners.}



ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION

OF
vANZ & Kaonensoly P L

Name of the Limited Linbility Company as it now appears on our records. )
Tonda Tamit

ability Company’)
Florida documcent numbcr

The Articles of Orgmlmtlon for this Limitcd Liability Company were filed on O 3 2 3/,)0 Ll
110 000353¢8

This amendment is submitted to amend the following

and assigned
A, If amending name

enter the new name of the limited liability company here
DANZ LAw PLLC
e new name must be distinguishable and contain the words “Limited Liability Company

Enter new principal offices address, if applicable

the designation “1LLC™ or the abbreviation “L.L.C
(=
! ﬁ/ / ;4 =3 <
{Principal office address MUST BE A STREET ADDRESS) G.;,_ :3.\:‘
e =z
- ”-.J\:
s i?_ [y
s R
Enter new mailing address, if applicable /V/’Z} = oo
@ F'.
(Mailing address MAY BE A POST OFFICE BOX) s =
g
B.
egistered agent and/or the new registered office address here

Name of New Registered Agent

If amending the registered agent and/or registered office address on our records, enter the name of the new
i i

. N /A
New Registered Office Address: /\) / V/']

Enter Florida streer address

. Florida
Cine

Zip Code
[ hereby accept the appointment as registered agent and agree 1o act in this capacity. | further agree 10 comply with the
ing fi

provisions of all statutes relative 1o the proper and complete performance of my duties, and I am familiar with and
accept the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 603, F.S. Or. if this document is
being filed to merely reflect a change in the regisiered office address. | hereby confirm that the limited liabiliny
company has been notified inwriting of this change

If Changing Registered Agent, Signature of New Registered Agent
Page 1 of 3




If amending Authorized Person(s) authorized to manage, enter the title, name, and address of each person_being added
or. removed from our records:

MGR = Manager
AMBR = Authorized Member
_’-""”"‘q—

Title Name Address Type of Actign

L1 Add

O Remove

O Change

0 Add

O Remove

O Change

O Add

~3 :“;U_'
= s

P Refngls
> ¥

< ~l

-y

=

— wt
OxGhangd -
R

= W
:K .)_u

Oadd oo

(o) AT
a

O Remove

O Change

U Add

[J Remove

O Change

0 Add

O Remove

{0 Change

Page 203
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D. If amending any other information, enter change(s) here: (duach aclditional sheets. if necessary.)
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E. Effective date, if other than the date of filing:

(optional)
(If an etfective date is listed, the date must be specilic and cannot be prior to date of filing or more than 90 days afler filing. ] Pursuant to 6030207 (3Xb)
Note; If the date inseried in this block docs not meet the applicable statutory filing requirements. this date will not be listed as the
document’s cffective date onthe Department of Stale’s records.

If the record specifies a delayed effective date, but not an effective time, at 12:01 a.m. on the earlier of:
(b} The 90th day after the record is filed.

Dated MA:}( /-{ ,Qolg

s Mangny I fore
Phalure ol

inber or authonzed rcp!’c:@lwc of a member

ALA{\S B bYAll\)z (> VLA{V\A”
Tvped or prnted name ol signes

W& W ewtloer”

Page 3 of 3

Filing Fee: $25.00



